



CURRENT AND UPCOMING GUBERNATORIAL APPOINTMENT OPPORTUNITIES

February 12, 2016

If you would like to apply or seek reappointment to any of the boards & commissions listed below, please submit an application at: <https://fortress.wa.gov/es/governor/boardsapplication>

Go directly to issue area:

- [Education](#)
- [Government Operations and Public Safety](#)
- [Health](#)
- [Human Services](#)
- [Labor](#)
- [Natural Resources and Environment](#)
- [Transportation and Land Use](#)
- [Working Washington](#)

Issue Area: Education

Adult Education Advisory Council Issue Area: <i>Education</i> www.sbctc.ctc.edu/college/g-abe_aeac.aspx				
Advises the State Board for Community and Technical Colleges and the Work Force Training and Education Coordinating Board concerning adult basic education and literacy programs. The Council also supports, expands, and improves partnership, collaboration, and coordination among the state's adult literacy and basic skill stakeholders, providers, and external partners at every level.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
1	Educational Agency Higher Education	Past Due	10/9/2015	3
5	General Public	Past Due	10/9/2015	3
7	Economic Development Human Needs	Past Due	10/9/2015	3
8	Library Program	Past Due	10/9/2015	3

Bellingham Technical College Board of Trustees Issue Area: <i>Education</i> http://www.btc.ctc.edu/AboutBTC/OfficePresident/indexOfficePresident.aspx				
Establishes and reviews college policies and oversees the general management of Bellingham Technical College. The Board also sets the college's strategic direction, approves budgets, and represents the public interest and functions to ensure the basic fiscal integrity of the college.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
5	Business Representative	Open		5

Community and Technical Colleges, State Board for Issue Area: <i>Education</i> www.sbctc.ctc.edu/				
Governs and oversees the state's community and technical college system. The Board prepares and submits to Governor the budget for community and technical college system, and disburses funds to the 30 colleges. They also establish standards for staffing, financial procedures, curriculum, and degree and admission policies.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
1	General Public	Serving	4/3/2016	4
3	General Public/Eastern WA	Serving	4/3/2016	4

Early Learning Advisory Council Issue Area: <i>Education</i> www.del.wa.gov/partnerships/elac/Default.aspx				
The Early Learning Advisory Council is established to advise the Department of Early Learning on statewide early learning community needs and progress				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
4	State agency responsible for programs under the federal individuals w/disabilities act representative	Past Due	6/30/2015	2
7	Head Start Representative	Open		2

Evergreen State College Board of Trustees, TheIssue Area: *Education*www.evergreen.edu/trustees/

Establishes and reviews college policies and oversees the general management of The Evergreen State College. The Board also sets the college's strategic direction, approves budgets, and represents the public interest and functions to ensure the basic fiscal integrity of the college.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
6	General Public	Past Due	9/30/2015	6

Green River College Board of TrusteesIssue Area: *Education*www.greenriver.edu/about-us/president-ely/board-of-trustees.htm

Establishes and reviews college policies and oversees the general management of Green River Community College. The Board also sets the college's strategic direction, approves budgets, and represents the public interest and functions to ensure the basic fiscal integrity of the college.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
2	General Public	Open		5

Higher Education Facilities AuthorityIssue Area: *Education*www.whefa.org/

Enables Washington's nonprofit, independent colleges, and universities to build, improve, and equip higher education facilities through tax-exempt financing in a manner that will minimize capital costs.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
2	President, Higher Ed. Institution	Serving	3/26/2016	4

Infants and Toddlers with Disabilities and Their Families, State Interagency Coordinating Council forIssue Area: *Education*del.wa.gov/development/esit/councils.aspx

Advises and assists the Department of Early Learning and other participating agencies in implementing a collaborative and comprehensive statewide system of early intervention services for infants and toddlers who have disabilities and their families, including identifying sources of fiscal and other support for services for the early intervention programs, assigning financial responsibilities to the appropriate agency, promoting interagency agreements and providing appropriate services for children.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
1	Parent of an infant, toddler, or child with a disability aged twelve or younger, who has knowledge of, or experience with, programs for infants, toddlers, and children with disabilities	Past Due	1/6/2016	3
19	Washington Head Start representative	Past Due	1/6/2016	3

Professional Educator Standards BoardIssue Area: *Education*www.pesb.wa.gov/

Establishes policies and requirements for the preparation and certification of education professionals, ensuring that they are competent in the professional knowledge and practice for which they are certified. The Board also ensures that the professionals have a foundation of skills, knowledge, and attitudes necessary to help students with diverse needs, abilities, cultural experiences, and learning styles meet or exceed the state learning goals, and are committed to research-based practice and career-long professional development.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
2	Educator	Past Due	6/30/2015	4
4	Educator	Open		4

Regents, Washington State University Board ofIssue Area: *Education*regents.wsu.edu/

Governs and oversees Washington State University. The board supervises, coordinates, manages, and regulates the university, as provided by the state statute.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
9	General Public	Past Due	9/30/2015	6

Walla Walla Community College Board of TrusteesIssue Area: *Education*www.wwcc.edu/CMS/index.php?id=183

Establishes and reviews college policies and oversees the general management of Walla Walla Community College. The Board also sets the college's strategic direction, approves budgets, and represents the public interest and functions to ensure the basic fiscal integrity of the college.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
1	General Public	Past Due	9/30/2015	5

Whatcom Community College Board of TrusteesIssue Area: *Education*www.whatcom.ctc.edu/about-wcc/governance-or-general-information/board-of-trustees/

Establishes and reviews college policies and oversees the general management of Whatcom Community College. The Board also sets the college's strategic direction, approves budgets, and represents the public interest and functions to ensure the basic fiscal integrity of the college.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
2	General Public	Open		5

Issue Area: Government Operations and Public Safety

Auto Theft Prevention Authority
 Issue Area: *Government Operations and Public Safety*
watpa.waspc.org/

Reviews and makes recommendations to the Legislature and the Governor regarding moto vehicle theft crimes in Washington and establishes, maintains, and supports programs that are designed to prevent motor vehicle theft. It was created by the Elizabeth Nowak-Washington Auto Theft Prevention Act enacted during the 2007 Regular Legislative Session, signed into law by Governor Gregoire. The Authority consists of 10 Governor appointees serving staggered terms. Representatives of law enforcement, prosecution, the auto industry, the insurance industry, the Washington Association of Sheriffs and Police Chiefs and the private sector are included as members of the Authority. It is funded through a percentage of the surcharge of traffic infractions.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
5	Prosecuting Attorney	Past Due	11/18/2015	4
6	Insurance Industry Rep	Past Due	11/18/2015	4

Capitol Furnishings Preservation Committee
 Issue Area: *Government Operations and Public Safety*
www.leg.wa.gov/history/capitolfurnishings/Pages/default.aspx

Promotes and encourages the recovery and preservation of the original and historic furnishings of the state capitol group. The Committee also funds the restoration of certain furnishings and reviews, advises future remodeling and restoration projects as they pertain to historic furnishings.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
5	Washington State Historical Society Rep.	Open		3
6	Thurston Regional Planning Council Rep.	Open		3

Criminal Justice Training Commission
 Issue Area: *Government Operations and Public Safety*
cjtc.state.wa.us

Develops and implements training standards and programs designed to upgrade criminal justice personnel and establishes standards relating to physical, mental, and moral fitness for recruiting criminal justice personnel.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
4	County Correctional Officer	Open		6

Historic Preservation, Advisory Council on
 Issue Area: *Government Operations and Public Safety*
www.dahp.wa.gov/washington-state-advisory-council-on-historic-preservation

Serves in an advisory capacity to the Governor on policy issues regarding preservation activities in the state and recommends to the State Historic Preservation Officer (SHPO) placement of properties onto the state and national register. The Council was established in 1971 and is comprised of citizens knowledgeable in Washington's history, archaeology, and architecture. The council members review nominations to the National Register of Historic Places and the Washington Heritage Register.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
4	General Public	Past Due	10/12/2015	4
5	General Public	Past Due	10/12/2015	4

Legislative Ethics Board

Issue Area: *Government Operations and Public Safety*
www.leg.wa.gov/LEB/Pages/default.aspx

Administers the Ethics Act and maintains an awareness of the long-term effects that Board decisions may have on the legislative branch of government and the public trust. The Board also emphasizes training and the utilization of ethics advisers so that questions may be addressed in an educational rather than a confrontational setting.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
1	House Republican Nominee	Past Due	9/30/2015	5

Public Safety Review Panel

Issue Area: *Government Operations and Public Safety*

Assesses and advises the Secretary of Department of Social and Health Services (DSHS) and to the courts with respect to public safety related to the proposed Conditional Release or Final Discharge of patients found not guilty by Reason of Insanity (NGRI) committed to Western State Hospital (WSH) or Eastern State Hospital (ESH). The Panel provides advice regarding all recommendations for a change in commitment status, to allow furloughs or temporary leaves accompanied by staff, or to permit movement about the grounds of the treatment facility, with or without the accompaniment of staff.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
2	A Licensed Clinical Psychologist	Open		3

Salaries for Elected Officials, Citizens' Commission on

Issue Area: *Government Operations and Public Safety*
<http://www.salaries.wa.gov/>

Oversees and implements a collaborative salary system that reflects the duties of the elected officials in the Executive, Legislative, and Judicial Branches of state government in support of the Public. The scope includes all judges of the Supreme Court, Court of Appeals, Superior Court, and District Courts.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
17	Congressional District 10	Open		4

Sentencing Guidelines Commission

Issue Area: *Government Operations and Public Safety*
www.ofm.wa.gov/sgc/

Promotes accountability and equity through evaluating state sentencing policy for both the adult criminal justice system and the juvenile justice system. The Commission also recommends standard sentences for felony offenses, studies sentencing practices across the state, studies the criminal code, and makes recommendations for modification.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
2	Chief law enforcement officer of a county or city	Past Due	8/2/2015	3
23	Wa Assoc of Counties	Open		3
24	Elected City Government Representative	Open		3

Serve Washington

Issue Area: *Government Operations and Public Safety*
www.ofm.wa.gov/servewa/

Implements federal National and Community Trust Act of 1993. Ensures compliance with federal requirements pertaining to State Commissions on National and Community Service, seeking additional sources of non-federal funds, especially to private funds, to meet matching requirements and build upon existing service initiatives; providing recommendations to the Governor pertaining to legislative or policy initiatives that promote the ethic of service; identifying existing and new policies or practices that lead to the expansion of national service opportunities in Washington state and support the federal programs and efforts on Expanding National Service, and providing the leadership and vision, alongside local volunteer organizations, civic and community groups, and units of government, to make service a part of the lives of all Washingtonians.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
15	A member representing an emergency management and response organization	Serving	2/15/2016	3
8	A member between the ages of 16 and 25 who is a participant or supervisor in a program	Serving	2/15/2016	3
5	A member representing a local government entity	Open		3
17	A member who is a military veteran or represents a veteran-serving organization	Open		3

Traffic Safety Commission

Issue Area: *Government Operations and Public Safety*
www.wtsc.wa.gov/

Promotes traffic safety through reducing traffic fatalities and injuries to zero by 2030. The Commission leads statewide efforts and builds partnerships through law enforcement support and roadway engineering solutions.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
3	Association of Cities	Open		0

Issue Area: Health**Aging, State Council on**Issue Area: *Health*www.altsa.dshs.wa.gov/professional/hcs/scoa/

The Washington State Council on Aging is established to serve as an advisory council to the Governor, the Secretary of the Department of Social and Health Services and Aging and Long-Term Support Administration. The State Council is presently designated by the Governor as the state advisory council to the Washington State Unit on Aging, which is part of the Home and Community Services Division, Aging and Long-Term Support Administration, Department of Social and Health Services. The designation makes the State Council responsible to comment and advise on the federally funded programs of the Older Americans Act and other federal programs as required by federal law and regulation.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
2	WA State Assoc. of Counties Rep	Open		3

Massage Examining BoardIssue Area: *Health*www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/MassageTherapist/BoardInformation.aspx

Examines candidates for licensure and registration, and recommends and adopts rules and regulations for administering the regulatory law. The Board also evaluates, approves, and designates those schools, programs, and apprenticeship programs including all current and proposed curriculum, faculty, and health, sanitation, and facility standards from which graduation will be accepted as proof of an applicant's eligibility to take the licensing examination.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
5	General Public	Past Due	9/7/2015	4

Medical Quality Assurance CommissionIssue Area: *Health*www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/MedicalCommission.aspx

Regulates the competency and quality of medical professionals licensed to practice medicine and surgery by establishing, monitoring, and enforcing qualifications for licensing, consistent standards of practice, continuing competency mechanisms and discipline.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
11	Licensed Doctor At-Large	Open		4

Occupational Therapy Practice BoardIssue Area: *Health*www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/OccupationalTherapist/BoardInformation.aspx

Administers, coordinates, and enforces the statutes relating to occupational therapists.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
5	Occupational Therapist Assistant	Past Due	12/31/2015	3

Optometry BoardIssue Area: *Health*www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/Optometrist/BoardInformation.aspx

Examines candidates for licensure and registration and holds disciplinary hearings. The Board also adopts regulations to promote safety and protect the public by regulating the competency and quality of professional healthcare providers under its jurisdiction. Board duties also include assessing and making recommendations related to complaints against optometrists which may range from a notice of Correction to a license revocation.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
6	General Public	Open		3

Prescription Drug Assistance Foundation Board of DirectorsIssue Area: *Health*www.mtgmeds.org/pdaf.html

Provides low-income, uninsured Washington State residents with prescription medicines at no or low cost. Established by the legislature, RCW 41.05.550, the foundation is a non-profit organization designed to assist qualified individuals in obtaining prescription drugs at little or no cost.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
1	General Public	Open		3
7	General Public	Past Due	9/15/2015	3
8	General Public	Past Due	9/15/2015	3

Psychology, Examining Board ofIssue Area: *Health*www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/Psychologist/BoardInformation.aspx

Examines candidates for licensure or registration and investigates charges of unsafe conditions or unprofessional conduct. The Board also conducts disciplinary hearings and recommends and adopts rules to regulations to promote safety, protection, and welfare of the public. The Board accomplishes this through a variety of activities working with The Department of Health, Health Systems Quality Assurance division.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
1	General Public	Open		5
5	Psychologist	Past Due	1/16/2016	5

Veterinary Board of GovernorsIssue Area: *Health*www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/Veterinarian

Examines candidates for licensing and registration, and investigates and holds hearings on violations of the regulatory law. They also recommend and adopt rules and regulations for administering the regulatory law.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
3	Veterinarian	Past Due	12/24/2015	5

Issue Area: Human Services

Affordable Housing Advisory Board Issue Area: <i>Human Services</i> www.commerce.wa.gov/ahab				
Serves as principal advisory body to the Department of Commerce on housing and housing-related issues and advise the department on the five-year housing advisory plan.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
18	Chair	Serving	1/26/2018	4
19	For Profit Rental Housing Owner rep.	Past Due	1/26/2015	4
4	Special Needs Rep.	Past Due	1/26/2015	4
1	Assoc of WA Cities	Past Due	1/26/2016	4
13	Consumer Current/Past of Low Income Housing	Past Due	1/26/2016	4
16	General Public	Past Due	1/26/2016	4
9	Home Mortgage Lending Rep.	Past Due	1/26/2016	4

Blind, Rehabilitation Council for the Issue Area: <i>Human Services</i> www.dsb.wa.gov/about/src.shtml				
Provides training, counseling, and support to help Washington residents of all ages, who are blind or visually impaired, pursue employment, education, and independent living. The Council is an advisory group of volunteers appointed by the Governor who provide counsel and recommendations on the progress of the Department of Services for the Blind.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
8	Representative of the client assistance program	Open		3
2	Representatives of business, industry, and labor	Open		3
5	Representatives of business, industry, and labor	Open		3

Developmental Disabilities Council Issue Area: <i>Human Services</i> www.ddc.wa.gov				
Advises the Governor on issues and trends in providing services to developmentally disabled individuals. Works to develop public policy recommendations and develops a five year State Plan, consisting of goals and objectives to meet identified gaps in services and promote the values of integrity and independence for people with developmental disabilities.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
6	Parent/Guardian	Past Due	6/30/2015	3

Developmental Disabilities Life Opportunities Trust Governing BoardIssue Area: *Human Services*www.ddlot.org/link04a.html

Designs and administers the developmental disabilities endowment for a wide range of life enhancing services and needs that are not provided by government services. Also strives to provide reassurance and security without the risk of compromising an individual's benefits and services, in addition to being affordable and accessible.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
1	Family Member	Serving	3/15/2016	4

Homelessness, State Advisory Council onIssue Area: *Human Services*

Makes policy recommendations to the Governor and to the Affordable Housing Advisory Board at least annually on ways to enhance the state's ability to respond to the needs of people who are homeless, who are at risk of becoming homeless, or who have been homeless. The Council will coordinate recommendations with the Affordable Housing Advisory Board and provide a forum for an integrated and consistent statewide approach to address homelessness.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
10	Federal Government (HUD) Representative	Open		4
3	Individual who is or has been homeless	Open		4
6	Charitable or Philanthropic Organization Representative	Open		4
7	Private Business Representative	Past Due	1/4/2016	4
9	County Government Representative	Past Due	1/4/2016	4

Traumatic Brain Injury CouncilIssue Area: *Human Services*www.tbiwashington.org/

Serves in an advisory capacity to the Governor, the Legislature, and the Secretary of the Department of Social and Health Services by bringing together expertise from the public and private sector to help address the diverse needs of individuals with traumatic brain injuries. The Council is composed of 25 members from the public and private sector and includes individuals with TBI, medical professionals serving individuals living with TBI, human service providers, family members of individuals with TBI, caregivers serving individuals with TBI and state agency representative.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
12	Representative of a Native American Tribe	Open		3
15	Neuropsychologist with experience working with persons with TBI	Past Due	7/20/2015	3
25	Expertise in working with children with TBI	Past Due	7/20/2015	3
16	Social worker or clinical psychologist with experience working with persons with TBI	Open		3
21	Family Member of Individuals with TBI	Open		3

WorkFirst Oversight Task Force, Legislative-Executive

Issue Area: *Human Services*

www.leg.wa.gov/jointcommittees/LEWOTF/Pages/default.aspx

Serves as a platform for legislative and executive branches to oversee redesign of the WorkFirst program, and the partner agencies' implementation of the redesign of the WorkFirst Program and operation of the temporary assistance for needy families program to ensure that the programs are achieving desired outcomes for their clients. The Task Force also determines evidence-based outcome measures for the WorkFirst program, including measures related to equitably serving the needs of historically underrepresented populations- such as English language learners, immigrants, refugees, and other diverse communities; and develop accountability measures for WorkFirst recipients and the state agencies responsible for their progress toward self-sufficiency. The Task Force also serves in an advisory capacity to the Governor and the Legislature regarding policies to improve the effectiveness of the WorkFirst program over time, early identification of those recipients most likely to experience long stays on the program and strategies to improve their ability to achieve progress toward self-sufficiency. Last but not least, it makes necessary changes to the programs, including taking into account federal changes to the temporary assistance for needy families program.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
1	Representative of the Department of Social and Health Services	Serving		0

Issue Area: Labor

Electrical Board Issue Area: <i>Labor</i> www.lni.wa.gov/TradesLicensing/Electrical/ElecBoard/				
Establishes general and specialty electrical contractors' licenses and prepares/administers written examinations and advise the Department of Labor & Industries director on the need for additional electrical inspectors and changes in electrical codes.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
13	Telecommunications Provider	Open		4

Issue Area: Natural Resources and Environment

Coastal Marine Advisory Council, Washington Issue Area: <i>Natural Resources and Environment</i> www.ecy.wa.gov/programs/sea/ocean/advisorycouncil.html				
Advises the Governor, the Legislature, and state and local agencies on coastal waters resource management issues on Washington's Pacific Coast, including policy, planning, and management.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
14	Representative from Washington Coastal Sustainable Salmon Partnership	Open		4

Conservation Commission Issue Area: <i>Natural Resources and Environment</i> www.scc.wa.gov				
Coordinates with all 45 conservation districts in Washington State to provide incentive-based programs that make it easier and more affordable for private landowners to implement conservation on their property. The Commission support conservation districts through financial and technical assistance; administrative and operational oversight; program coordination; and promotion of district activities and services.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
2	General Public - Landowner or Operator of a Farm	Past Due	6/6/2015	4

Fisheries Commission, Pacific States Marine Issue Area: <i>Natural Resources and Environment</i> www.psmfc.org/				
Established in 1947 by consent of Congress, the Pacific States Marine Fisheries Commission is an interstate compact agency that helps resource agencies and the fishing industry sustainably manage Pacific Ocean resources in a five-state region. Member states include California, Oregon, Washington, Idaho, and Alaska; each represented by three Commissioners. PSMFC's primary goal is to promote and support policies and actions to conserve, develop, and manage the fishery resources in the five member states. This is accomplished through coordinating research activities, monitoring fishing activities, and facilitating a wide variety of projects. Commission members set policy, approve budgets, and provide direction to staff for all Commission activities.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
3	General Public	Open		4

Northwest Straits Citizens Advisory Commission Issue Area: <i>Natural Resources and Environment</i> www.nwcouncil.org/				
Provides an ecosystem focus on the marine resources of the Northwest Straits as a whole and helps to mobilize science to focus on key priorities. The Commission also guides and provides resources to the Marine Resource Committees, and serves as a forum for coordination and consensus-building. Its members represent each of the Marine Resource Committees, tribes, the Puget Sound Partnership and additional appointments by the Governor.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
2	General Public	Past Due	10/31/2015	4

Olympic Natural Resource Center Advisory BoardIssue Area: *Natural Resources and Environment*www.onrc.washington.edu/AboutUs/advisorycommittee.html

Advises the deans of the University of Washington College of Forestry and College of Ocean and Fishery Sciences, as well as the Director of the Olympic Natural Resources Center, on policies for the Center which demonstrate innovative management methods that successfully integrate environmental and economic interests into pragmatic management of forest and ocean resources. It also serves as a catalyst for interdisciplinary and collaborative work, bringing together expertise from forest resources and ocean and fishery sciences. By integrating research with education and outreach, it unites researchers, students, professionals, and the public.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
11	Federal Government	Open		4

Pipeline Safety, Citizens' Committee onIssue Area: *Natural Resources and Environment*www.utc.wa.gov/publicSafety/pipelineSafety/Pages/CCOPSHome.aspx

Advises the Utilities and Transportation Commission and other appropriate federal, state, and local government agencies and officials on matters relating to hazardous liquid and gas pipeline safety, routing, construction, operation, and maintenance. The Committee reviews and comments on proposed rules and on the operation of the state pipeline safety program.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
12	Industry Non-voting	Open		3

Puget Sound Partnership Leadership CouncilIssue Area: *Natural Resources and Environment*www.psp.wa.gov/LC_about.php#

Leads a science-based, results-driven and accountable public partnership to implement a strategic recovery plan, the Action Agenda, for the restoration and protection of Puget Sound by 2020. The Leadership Council facilitates coordination and communication among the multiple entities working to restore Puget Sound.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
1	General Public	Past Due	6/25/2015	4

Recreation and Conservation Funding BoardIssue Area: *Natural Resources and Environment*www.rco.wa.gov/

Oversees the statewide comprehensive outdoor recreation plan and provides grants-in-aid to local government and state agencies for purchase of recreation and habitat land and development of recreational facilities. The Board invests with public funds in parks, trails, beaches, boating facilities, wildlife habitat, and natural areas.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
1	General Public	Open		3

Issue Area: Transportation and Land Use

Boundary Review Board - Chelan County Issue Area: <i>Transportation and Land Use</i>				
Has jurisdiction over municipal annexations, incorporation's, disincorporations, and creation or annexation of certain special districts for Chelan County; has jurisdiction over extensions of sewer and water services outside the city or district.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
1	General Public	Open		4
2	General Public	Open		4

Boundary Review Board - Clallam County Issue Area: <i>Transportation and Land Use</i> www.clallam.net/boards/BRB/				
Has jurisdiction over municipal annexations, incorporation's, disincorporations, and creation or annexation of certain special districts for Clallam County; has jurisdiction over extensions of sewer and water services outside the city or district.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
2	General Public	Past Due	1/31/2015	4

Boundary Review Board - Douglas County Issue Area: <i>Transportation and Land Use</i> www.douglascountywa.net/departments/districtcourt/BoundaryReview.asp				
Has jurisdiction over municipal annexations, incorporation's, disincorporations, and creation or annexation of certain special districts for Douglas County; has jurisdiction over extensions of sewer and water services outside the city or district.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
1	General Public	Past Due	1/31/2015	4
2	General Public	Past Due	1/31/2015	4

Boundary Review Board - Lewis County Issue Area: <i>Transportation and Land Use</i> www.wsbrb.org/counties/lewis.php				
Has jurisdiction over municipal annexations, incorporation's, disincorporations, and creation or annexation of certain special districts for Lewis County; has jurisdiction over extensions of sewer and water services outside the city or district.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
2	General Public	Open		4

Boundary Review Board - Thurston County Issue Area: <i>Transportation and Land Use</i> www.co.thurston.wa.us/permitting/boundary/boundary-home.html				
Has jurisdiction over municipal annexations, incorporation's, disincorporations, and creation or annexation of certain special districts for Thurston County; has jurisdiction over extensions of sewer and water services outside the city or district.				
Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
2	General Public	Open		4

Boundary Review Board - Whatcom CountyIssue Area: *Transportation and Land Use*www.nwrcwa.org/nwrc-governing-board/boundary-review-board/

Has jurisdiction over municipal annexations, incorporation's, disincorporations, and creation or annexation of certain special districts for Whatcom County; has jurisdiction over extensions of sewer and water services outside the city or district.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
1	General Public	Open		4

Boundary Review Board - Yakima CountyIssue Area: *Transportation and Land Use*www.wsbrb.org/counties/yakima.php

Has jurisdiction over municipal annexations, incorporation's, disincorporations, and creation or annexation of certain special districts for Yakima County; has jurisdiction over extensions of sewer and water services outside the city or district.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
2	General Public	Past Due	1/31/2015	4

Landscape Architects, Board of Registration forIssue Area: *Transportation and Land Use*www.dol.wa.gov/business/landscapearchitects/laboard.html

Examines candidates for licensure or registration and holds disciplinary hearings. The Board also recommends adoption of rules and regulations for administering the regulatory laws.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
4	General Public	Open		5
5	Landscape Architect	Past Due	9/5/2015	5

Tacoma Narrows Bridge Citizen Advisory CommitteeIssue Area: *Transportation and Land Use*www.wsdot.wa.gov/tolling/tnbtolling/citizenadvisorycommittee.htm

Serves in an advisory capacity to the Transportation Commission on all matters related to the imposition of tolls. Evaluations including the feasibility of providing discounts to frequent users, electronic transponder users, senior citizens, or students; the tradeoff of lower tolls versus the early retirement of debt; and a consideration of variable or time of day pricing.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
3	General Public - Project Area	Open		0
5	General Public - Project Area	Open		0

Issue Area: Working Washington

Economic Development Finance Authority, Washington
 Issue Area: *Working Washington*
www.wedfa.org

WEDFA was created by the legislature to act as a financial conduit to businesses through the issuance of nonrecourse revenue bonds and has the authority to issue these bonds on both a taxable and tax-exempt basis in support of qualifying projects — primarily manufacturing, processing and waste disposal facilities. WEDFA cannot assist retail projects.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
4	General Public	Open		4
1	Minority Owned Business	Past Due	10/19/2015	4
2	General Public - Western	Past Due	10/19/2015	4

Filmworks (Motion Picture Competitiveness Program) Board of Directors, Washington
 Issue Area: *Working Washington*
www.washingtonfilmworks.org/index.php/AboutUs/BoardofDirectors/

Establishes the qualifying criteria, reviews applications, and issues final determinations as to which productions will have the most favorable economic impact to the state and therefore will be awarded a rebate from the motion picture competitiveness fund. The Washington Filmworks sets to create economic development opportunities by building and enhancing the competitiveness, profile and sustainability of Washington's film industry.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
8	Representative of the Washington tourism industry	Open		4

Life Sciences Discovery Fund Authority Board of Trustees
 Issue Area: *Working Washington*
www.lsdfa.org/lrdf/board

Supports innovative research and development in Washington state to promote life sciences competitiveness, enhance economic vitality, and improve health and health care. The Board represents a distinguished and diverse cross section of individuals from industry, academia, and the foundation and public policy arenas, who help foster growth of the state's life sciences sector and improve the health and economic wellbeing of its residents.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
6	General Public	Past Due	10/1/2015	4

Public Works Board
 Issue Area: *Working Washington*
www.pwb.wa.gov/pages/default.aspx

Provides financial and technical assistance to Washington communities for critical public health, safety, and environmental infrastructure that supports community at economic vitality. The Board administers four programs associated with the Public Works Trust Fund, the Drinking Water State Revolving Fund program, and the Water System Acquisition and Rehabilitation Program.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
1	City Council Member	Past Due	6/30/2015	4

Small Business Export Finance Assistance Center Board of Directors

Issue Area: *Working Washington*

efacw.org/

Assists small and medium-sized businesses in both urban and rural areas in the financing of export transactions. They also provide information to small and medium-sized businesses about export opportunities and financing alternatives. The Assistance center is a non-profit corporation.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
1	At large representative	Open		4

Workforce Training and Education Coordinating Board

Issue Area: *Working Washington*

www.wtb.wa.gov/

Serves as a partnership of labor, business, and government dedicated to helping Washington state residents obtain and succeed in family-wage jobs, while meeting employer' needs for skilled workers. As a state agency, the Workforce Board oversees a workforce development system that includes 18 education and training programs receiving almost \$1 billion annually in state and federal funds. The Board concentrates its major efforts on planning, coordination evaluation, policy analysis, and recommending improvements to the state's training system.

Position Number	Requirements	Status	Term End Date	Term Length
4	Business Industry	Past Due	6/30/2015	4